
Pushpendra Lakhera <pushpendra.lakhera@rkassociate.org>

Fw: Amaya Villa layout
2 messages

Amit Sagar Mgr. HLST <cmpac2.zodel@sbi.co.in> 23 December 2024 at 18:41
To: Pushpendra Lakhera <Pushpendra.lakhera@rkassociate.org>, Abhilasha <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>

Thanks & Regards
State Bank of India
Builder Relation Team/HLST
Room no 107 1st floor
SBI Campus 2 plot no. 79 sector 18
Gurgaon 122016 

From: Bipin Prakash <bipin.prakash@eldecoproperties.com>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 6:35 PM
To: Amit Sagar Mgr. HLST <cmpac2.zodel@sbi.co.in>
Cc: Gaurav Kataria <gaurav.kataria@eldecoproperties.com>
Subject: Amaya Villa layout
 
Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable. Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via email.
Sagar Ji,
 
As requested, please find attached layouts of villa.
 
 
Regards,
Bipin Prakash
 
 

201-212, 2nd Floor, Splendor Forum,
Jasola District Centre, New Delhi – 110025
Tel: (011) 40655000
Email:bipin.prakash@eldecoproperties.com

 

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original
recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
---
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Amit Sagar Mgr. HLST <cmpac2.zodel@sbi.co.in> 27 December 2024 at 15:37
To: Pushpendra Lakhera <Pushpendra.lakhera@rkassociate.org>, Abhilasha <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>

Madam / Dear Sir,

Please arrange to provide us the valuation report.

Thanks & Regards
State Bank of India
Builder Relation Team/HLST
Room no 107 1st floor
SBI Campus 2 plot no. 79 sector 18
Gurgaon 122016 

From: Amit Sagar Mgr. HLST <cmpac2.zodel@sbi.co.in>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 6:41 PM
To: Pushpendra Lakhera <Pushpendra.lakhera@rkassociate.org>; Abhilasha <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>
Subject: Fw: Amaya Villa layout
 

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
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